
M E M O R A N D U M  
  
  
  
TO:  All Schools 
  
FROM:  Information Technology Services (ITS) 
  
SUBJECT: PARIS MODIFICATIONS – SEPTEMBER 2003 
  
Effective immediately, the following modifications have been made in PARIS: 
  
PARIS SEARCH CRITERIA 
  

• The search criterion for STU PERF PLAN has been changed to ACAD IMPROV PLAN. To search 
for students with an Academic Improvement Plan enter a “Y” in the space provided.  

• The search criteria ACCEL GRAD OPT has been added to allow schools to search for students 
that have elected to take an 18 Credit Graduation option. Enter the appropriate code in the space 
provided to display students selecting one of these options. The valid codes are listed below:  

  A – College Prep 
  B – Career Prep 
  Y – Both A and B 
  
PARIS DISPLAY ITEMS 
  

• Display Items code 86 has been changed from STU PERF PLAN to ACAD IMPROV PLAN.  
• Display Item code 89, ACCEL GRAD OPTION, has been added to display students that are 

coded in ISIS as selecting an 18 Credit Graduation option.  
  
Additional information regarding the Academic Improvement Plan will be forthcoming from Curriculum 
Support and Innovative Programs. Information regarding the 18 Credit Graduation options is available at 
http://www.dadeschools.net/SB_30A/index.htm.  
  
If you have any questions regarding this memo, please call Support Services at 305-995-3705(0).  

http://www.dadeschools.net/SB_30A/index.htm

